

CELEBRATE CONNECT CONTRIBUTE

Are you a member? Visitor? Have you moved or changed contact info? Do vou have a Praver Request? Praise?

The Community Connect Card is our way of tracking attendance and staying and your family, through prayer requests, ministry needs, life changes and more. We ask **EVERYONE** in attendance today to complete the Connect Card enclosed in your bulletin and drop it in the offering plate or use your camera to scan the QR code for an online CONNECT CARD.



If you are visiting with us for the first time — Welcome! We're thrilled that you're here. We would love to give you a free copy of "The Weathering Grace of God" by Ken Gire, just for visiting today. Please take a few minutes to visit the WELCOME DESK at the end of our services today. We would love to meet you, give you a Guest Packet and answer any questions you may have about specific ministries or opportunities here at Community Baptist Church.

TODAY AT COMMUNITY

RESTORING WHAT'S BEEN BROKEN



Brokenness seems to be all around us. Many folks suffer with broken hearts, broken relationships, broken marriages and broken homes. The book of Nehemiah is a leadership guide that teaches us how to

restore what's been broken. Today, we begin a new series titled "Restoring What's Been Broken." A sermon guide is located in vour bulletin.

FINANCIAL UPDATE

For the month of MARCH

MONTHLY OFFERING NEED

\$22,508

TOTAL OFFERING RECEIVED \$18.788

(Does not include building fund offering)

ONLINE GIVING

You can give to CBC during the service or via our website. Scan QR code for online giving.



What's Happening at Community? NEW

Did you forget to pick up a bulletin last week or fail to write down information you saw in a bulletin a few weeks ago? No worries, you can now access this bulletin & Sermon Notes on our website. Scan the QR Code for the digital version of this bulletin and notes or go to the "Bulletins" tab on our website. https://www.cbcwoodlands.org/bulletins.

Community NEWS AND EVENTS

DISCIPLESHIP/LEADERSHIP CLASS RESCHEDULED FOR NEXT WEEK

We are rescheduling our **Discipleship/Leadership101** track from tonight to next Sunday night, **April 14**th. This seven-week track will be taught by Sam Newton and covers the fundamentals of the faith. It also teaches believers how to share their faith. There is a registration sheet in the lobby for those desiring to go through this track.

QUARTERLY BUSINESS MEETING—NEXT SUNDAY APRIL 14TH

We will be conducting a quarterly business meeting, immediately following our Sunday morning worship service, on **April 14**th. At this meeting, we will be reviewing and approving our first quarter financial statements and look at some upcoming calendar events. The meeting will be held in the church chapel.

COMMUNITY KIDS PRESCHOOL SUMMER REGISTRATION NOW OPEN



Summer registration is now open for our Community Kids Preschool program that will run during June, July and part of August. By remaining open during the summer, we have the opportunity to reach new students and new families that are needing a program for their preschool children. For information, please call 936-271-4544 and ask for Alisha Carpenter.

ADULT SUNDAY SCHOOL FELLOWSHIP—APRIL 21ST

There will be an adult Sunday school fellowship activity at the home of Bill and Prissy Yarbrough on Sunday, April 21st. There are also additional adult Sunday school fellowship activities scheduled for **June 9**th and **October 20**th. We hope you mark your calendars and plan to join us on those days. See Prissy to sign up for the 21st!

GREETING CARD SHOWER FOR ARTHY BUSTRAAN

Community is a place where people care. As a way to show we care, we are gathering cards for Arthy Bustraan. There is a table set up in the lobby with blank cards for your use in sending a word of love and encouragement to Arthy. Simply fill out a card, place in an envelope and leave it in the basket on the table. Cards will then be handdelivered to Arthy and the Bustraan family. See Lesli for more info.



VOLUNTEER AT IRONMAN COMPETITION—SIGN UP TODAY!



.:==== MORE VOLUNTEERS NEEDED! On Saturday, April 27th, men from our church will be manning the men's changing station at the IRONMAN triathlon. This will require about 20 adult male volunteers who will work two half-day shifts on that day. A signup sheet is at the WEL-COME CENTER for those interested. ALL VOLUNTEERS MUST ALSO REGISTER ON THE IRONMAN WEBSITE. Click the QR Code to the right to register online. See Dick Leibert or Ken Carpenter for info.

cation, with thanksgiving, let your requests be made known to God; and the peace of God, which surpasses all understanding, will guard your hearts and minds through Christ Jesus Philippians 4:6-7

OUR PASTORS, DEACONS AND MINISTRY VOLUN-

OUR SUPPORTED MISSIONARIES/BIBLE COLLEGES COMMUNITY PUBLIC REQUESTS:

*** DUE TO PRIVACY ISSUES, PUBLIC PRAYER REQUESTS HAVE BEEN OMITTED IN DIGITAL VER-



PRAYER INFORMATION

- To submit a prayer request, write it on your Connection Card, call the church office, complete prayer request online by scanning QR code below, or contact Rich Bustraan @ rbustraan@hotmail.com.
- If you would like to be a part of praying for the needs of CBC by receiving requests via email, please let us know on your Connect Card.





CHILDREN MINISTRIES

Ministry Director: Tammy Lucas

Every Sunday morning, Community Baptist Church offers safe & caring environments for your kids to learn about Christ.

- Nursery for birth thru 2 yrs.
- Preschool for ages 3-5 vrs.
- 252 Kids for K-5th graders

Sunday School—9:30 am Children's Church-10:30 am AWANA — Sunday Evenings (during school year) @ 5:00

YOUTH MINISTRIES

Our Youth ministry (6th-12th Grade) is a very important part of CBC. TRANSFORMED YTH is based on Romans 12:2 encouraging our students to not conform to this world but instead to live Transformed lives for Christ. They meet on Sunday mornings at 9:30 for S.A.L.T. Club and 10:30 for our corporate worship service. They also have their very own Youth Worship Service on Wednesday nights at 6:30! We would love for you to come and see what is going on with our youth ministry!

SERVICE OPPORTUNITES

Invest and engage as a part of Community Baptist Church while connecting with others by serving. We have many different opportunities available. You can let us know if you're interested by indicating on your Connect Card the areas you are interested in serving. A member of our staff will then be in touch with vou.



8909 Cochran's Crossing - The Woodlands, TX, 77381 - 936-271-4446

www.cbcwoodlands.org WIFI Password: cbcwoodlands1995



Sundays

9:30 AM Sunday school - 10:30 AM Worship —-5:00 - 6:30 PM - AWANA Clubs (School Year)

Wednesdays

5:00 PM — Midweek Prayer Session (online and in person on our campus) 6:30 PM — Youth (6th-12th graders) meet on campus for Youth Worship

Thursdays

6:00 AM — Men's Weekly Breakfast at Denny's (I-45/ Research Location)

Community Baptist Church is also home to:

Community Kids Preschool Monday through Friday 9:00 am to 2:00 pm Phone (936) 271-4544 Fax (936) 271-5013 www.communitykidschildcare.com



DISCOVERSUNDAY SCHOOL

ADULT SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am) — Good mornina! My name is Rich Bustraan and I am an associate pastor here at Community. I teach our adult Sunday school class each Sunday. Currently, we are continuing our study on I & II Thessalonians in the New Testament. I invite you to join us each and every Sunday at 9:30 as we dig deeper into our study. Come a little early for fellowship over coffee, donuts and kolaches. I hope you will plan to join us!





วิกาเกรางขาง YOUTH SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am in Community Youth Center) We have been teaching Biblical principles to our teens concerning their identity, self-image, purpose and faith. We have also added a music component to help develop their capacity for worship, as well as some ministry teams to expose them to ministry. We invite all of our teens to join us on Sunday mornings in our new building at 9:30 AM, as we continue to be TRANSFORMED!

NURSERY & PRESCHOOL (9:30 am in Room 105)— Hi! My name is Gayla Greer. As an early childhood teacher and Pastor's wife, I have had the privilege of making a difference in many young lives. I'm the Director/Coordinator of our Sunday morning Nursery and Preschool program here at Community and I look forward to taking care of your children each Sunday morning!





CHILDREN'S SUNDAY SCHOOL (9:30 am in Room 102)— Hi! My name is Tammy Lucas and I'm the Children's Ministry Director here at Community. As a children's ministry leader, I want your children to grow up understanding that God made them, God loves them, and Jesus wants to be their friend forever. I would love to have your children spend Sunday mornings with me!

Community

- A Place Where People Care – 8909 Cochran's Crossing, The Woodlands, Tx 77381

936-271-4446

www.cbcwoodlands.org